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From: Sheplak, Scott

To: "Heidi Whidden"

Subject: RE: Project Name/Description/Facility County: AP235- EXEMPTION / Exemption / POLK
Date: Monday, March 11, 2013 9:23:00 AM

Ok

From: Heidi Whidden [mailto:Heidi.Whidden@calpine.com]

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 4:44 PM

To: Sheplak, Scott

Subject: RE: Project Name/Description/Facility County: AP235- EXEMPTION / Exemption / POLK

Thank you for your review. Yes, please issue the case-by case permitting exemption to document
this is not considered a modification under NSPS or NSR.

From: Sheplak, Scott [mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 1:11 PM

To: Heidi Whidden
Subject: RE: Project Name/Description/Facility County: AP235- EXEMPTION / Exemption / POLK

Heidi,

A case-by-case permitting exemption from an air construction (AC) permit for the "pre-
startup procedures and natural gas fuel supply piping systems™ could be a safe approach to
handling your request. This way you would be exempt from having to get an AC permit and
receive the authorization at the same time.

Would you prefer for us to process your request this way?
Scott

----- Original Message-----

From: EPOST_AIR_TAL @dep.state.fl.us [mailto:EPOST_AIR_TAL @dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 1:56 PM

To: hwhidden@calpine.com
Cc: steven.smith@calpine.com; Sheplak, Scott; EPOST_AIR_TAL
Subject: Project Name/Description/Facility County: AP235- EXEMPTION / Exemption /

POLK
Dear Applicant:

Thank you for your air pollution permit application for the referenced project. We encourage
direct communication with our permit processor to answer any questions that may come up
during the review process. You may be contacted by our processor by e-mail or by phone.
Our goal is to reduce the number of formal requests for additional information (RAISs), as
well as the overall time to process your application. We appreciate your efforts to assist us
by ensuring that your response to any questions or RAIs is timely, thorough and complete.

Facility Name: OSPREY ENERGY CENTER
Project Description: Exemption
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Application Project No: 1050334-011-AC
Application Received Date: 01/25/2013
Permit Processor: Scott Sheplak
Processor Phone: 850-717-9074

Processor Email: Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us

The Department will help you navigate the permitting process and explain the permit
application requirements for your facility. You may schedule a meeting or teleconference
with the permitting processor as needed or simply send an email.

If you have any questions, or if you received this email in error, please contact the Permitting
Processor.

Best Regards,

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS. 5500

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Tel. 850-717-9000

Please do not reply to this auto-generated email.

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
department by clicking on this link. Copy the url below to a web browser to complete the
DEP survey: http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=EPOST_AIR_TAL @dep.state.fl.us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. No
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your computer system. Thank you.
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